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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 7111915 Operations
Title Playground and Exercise Floor/Room

Equipment Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company AAE
Address 1000 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

ROYERSFORD, PA 19468
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (610) 8256565 108
Fax 1 (610) 8252378
Email
Submitted 9/11/2015 1:18:42 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature DAN MCCANN Email DANM@AAESPORTS.COM

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the ALUMINUM ATHLETIC
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit EQUIPMENT CO (AAE)
750 characters.) MANUFACTURER OF ATHLETIC

EQUIPMENT/BALL
STOPPERS/PORTABLE PRESS
BOX

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name DAN MCCANN

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title ESTIMATOR

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email DANM@AAESPORTS.COM

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6108256565

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6108252378

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name TOM SYRON

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title V.P. SALES

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email TOMS@AAESPORTS.COM

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6108256565

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6108252378

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for DIANA MASCARO
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email
DIANA.MASCARO@MYAAEWORLD.COM

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6108256565

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible TOM SYRON
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email TOMS@AAESPORTS.COM

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6108256565
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24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) WWW.AAESPORTS.COM

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 232270684
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 1000 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City ROYERSFORD

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) PA

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 19468

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT,BALL
database about your company that TIPS website users STOPPERS,DONKEYS,TRACK &
might search. Words may be product names, FIELD,SOCCER,FOOTBALL,LACROSSE,FIELD
manufacturers, or other words associated with the HOCKEY,BASEBALL/SOFTBALL
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? ROYERSFORD

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? PA

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes
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41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 30
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 65

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard TERM OF CONTRACT
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
MANSFIELD I.S.D. MANSFIELD TX DEBBIE WEEMS 817 473 5750
PEARLAND H.S. PEARLAND TX BEN PARDO/AD 281 997 7445
 NORTH CENTRAL TEXAD ACADEGRANBURY TX CHUCK SHIPMAN/AD 817 889 0502
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AAE’s	 standard	 one‐year	 limited	 warranty	 (see	 details	 of	 Extended	 Limited	

Warranty	Program	below)	certifies	to	the	original	purchaser	that	AAE	will	repair	

or	 replace	 (free	 of	 charge)	 any	 product	manufactured	 by	AAE,	 used	 only	 under	

normal	conditions,	which	proves	defective	in	workmanship	or	material	(in	AAE's	

sole	discretion)	within	one	year	of	the	original	purchase	date.	The	determination	

whether	to	repair	or	replace	the	product	shall	be	in	AAE's	sole	discretion.	

THIS	LIMITED	WARRANTY	TAKES	THE	PLACE	OF	ALL	OTHER	WARRANTIES,	EXPRESS	OR	 IMPLIED.	

THERE	 ARE	 NO	 OTHER	WARRANTIES	 THAT	 EXTEND	 BEYOND	 THE	WARRANTY	 DESCRIBED	 HERE.	

THERE	IS	NO	IMPLIED	WARRANTY	OF	MERCHANTABILITY	AND	NO	IMPLIED	WARRANTY	OF	FITNESS.	

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________	

To	initiate	a	warranty	claim,	the	purchaser	must	contact	the	Customer	Service	Department	within	the	defined	

warranty	period:	

AAE	Customer	Service	Warranty	Program	
1000	Enterprise	Drive,	Royersford,	PA	19468	
Toll	Free	(800)	523‐5471	or	Fax	(610)	825‐6565	
aaewarranty@myAAEworld.com	
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________	

The	 purchaser	 is	 responsible	 for	 the	 return	 of	 any	 defective	 product	 to	 AAE's	 manufacturing	 facility	 in	

Royersford,	PA	at	the	purchaser's	cost.	All	returns	must	be	preauthorized	by	AAE	in	writing.	Shipping	costs	

for	 return	 to	 the	 purchaser	 of	 repaired	 or	 replaced	 product	 are	 the	 responsibility	 of	 AAE.	 They	 will	 be	

returned	via	shipper	of	AAE's	choice.	Expedited	shipping	may	be	available	at	the	purchaser's	additional	cost.	

This	warranty	 does	 not	 cover	 defects	 or	 damage	 caused	 by:	 improper	 assembly,	 installation	 or	 operation;	

failure	to	follow	the	instructions	that	accompany	the	product;	accidents;	fire,	flood,	wind,	hail	or	other	Acts	of	

God;	extraordinary	impact;	vandalism,	riot	or	civil	disorder;	misuse	or	abuse;	or	deterioration	expected	from	

normal	 use.	 Any	 unauthorized	 modification	 of	 an	 AAE	 product	 will	 render	 this	 warranty	 null	 and	 void.	

Aesthetic	imperfections	(i.e.	paint,	finish,	etc.)	are	not	covered	by	this	warranty;	however,	AAE	shall	consider	

such	claims	on	a	case‐by‐case	basis.	

This	warranty	only	applies	to	products	that	appear	in	AAE's	print	or	online	catalogs.	Most	of	the	products	that	

appear	 in	 AAE's	 print	 and	 online	 catalogs	 are	 manufactured	 by	 AAE	 at	 its	 own	 facility	 in	 Royersford,	

Pennsylvania.	However,	there	are	some	products	that	appear	in	the	catalogs	that	AAE	purchases	and	resells	

but	does	not	manufacture.	Products	that	are	manufactured	by	someone	other	than	AAE	are	covered	only	by	

the	warranty,	 if	 any,	 provided	 by	 the	manufacturer.	 	 This	AAE	warranty	does	 not	 cover	 products	 that	 are	

manufactured	 by	 someone	 other	 than	 AAE	 that	 are	 merely	 resold	 by	 AAE	 to	 the	 customer	 and	 the	 AAE
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warranty	is	limited	to	products	actually	manufactured	by	AAE.	If	you	have	any	question	whether	a	particular	

product	is	manufactured	by	AAE,	please	inquire	at	the	time	you	place	your	purchase	order.	

AAE's	 liability	 shall	never	exceed	 the	price	of	 the	defective	material.	Under	no	circumstances	shall	AAE	be	

obligated	for	 incidental,	consequential	or	other	damages,	 losses,	or	expenses	resulting	directly	or	 indirectly	

from	 the	 use	 or	 inability	 to	 use	 the	 product	 purchased,	 including	 but	 not	 limited	 to	 expenses	 for	 labor	 or	

material	to	disassemble,	temporarily	replace,	reassemble	or	reinstall	the	product.	

This	warranty	shall	only	apply	to	customers	located	within	the	United	States	(excluding	Alaska	and	Hawaii).	

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________	

Extended	Limited	Warranty	Program	

AAE	 has	 created	 an	 extended	 limited	 warranty	 program	 for	 certain	 AAE‐manufactured	 products	 that	 are	

purchased	and	shipped	on	or	after	January	1,	2013.	 	The	extended	warranty	program	applies	only	to	those	

products	 listed	below.	 	 It	does	not	apply	 to	any	products	purchased	or	shipped	before	 January	1,	2013.	 	 It	

does	 not	 apply	 to	 the	 excluded	 parts	 identified	 below.	 	 The	 terms	 of	 the	 extended	 warranty	 for	 a	 listed	

product	are	the	same	as	the	terms	of	AAE’s	standard	one‐year	warranty	set	forth	above	except	that	the	time	

period	of	the	warranty	for	the	listed	products	is	extended.		The	listed	term	of	years	for	the	extended	warranty	

for	any	particular	product	 is	 in	 lieu	of	the	standard	one‐year	term	and	not	 in	addition	to	the	standard	one‐

year	term.	

 

Model  Total Warranty Period  Exclusions (if any) 

ADC  25 years  Wheels 

AHG (all sizes/models)  25 years  Wind Directional Flags 

AHG‐RUGBY  25 years  Wind Directional Flags 

AHG‐RUGBY‐I  15 years  Wind Directional Flags 

AMC  25 years  Wheels 

ASC  25 years  Wheels 

ASG/HSG (all sizes/models)  25 years  Wind Directional Flags 

AYG (all sizes/models)  25 years  Wind Directional Flags 

CAG/CSF  10 years  Nets 

EESG (all sizes/models)  25 years  Wind Directional Flags 

ESG (all sizes/models)  25 years  Wind Directional Flags 

FHG   10 years  Nets; Wheels 

HBS‐1  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

HBS‐2  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

HEG (all sizes/models)  25 years  Wind Directional Flags 

HSAH  12 years  Board; Risers; Lightweight Crosstube 
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Model  Total Warranty Period  Exclusions (if any) 

HSAH‐III  15 years  Board; Risers 

IAP‐26  10 years    

IAP‐28  10 years    

LEXAN‐I  4 years    

LEXAN‐II  8 years    

LG  8 years  Nets; Wheels 

LHC (all models)  15 years  Wheels 

MACH‐2  15 years  Rubber Pads 

MACH‐I  15 years  Rubber Pads 

MBS‐15‐P  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐20  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐25  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐30  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐35  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐40  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐F  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds; Fencing 

MBS‐O‐20  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐O‐25  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐O‐30  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐O‐35  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MBS‐O‐40  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

MJS  15 years  Hardware 

PVS (all models)  10 years  Offset Arms; Runway Frames; Wheels 

RJS  10 years  Hardware 

RRK  7 years    

SAP‐25  10 years    

SAP‐27  10 years    

FMBS  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐20  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐25  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐30  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐35  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐40  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐O‐20  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐O‐25  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐O‐30  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐O‐35  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SBS‐O‐40  8 years  Netting; Posts damaged by netting not lowered in high winds 

SCAH  12 years  Board; Risers; Lightweight Crosstube 

SGR‐P (all sizes)  10 years  Nets; Wheels 
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Model  Total Warranty Period  Exclusions (if any) 

SGR‐P/I  10 years  Nets; Wheels 

SGR‐SP (all sizes)  10 years  Nets 

SHJ‐26XL  10 years    

SHJ‐28XL  10 years    

SPV‐30XL  10 years    

SPV‐30XXL  10 years    

SPV‐32XL  10 years    

SPV‐32XXL  10 years    

XLAH  20 years  Board; Risers 

XLAH‐CP  20 years  Board; Risers 

XLAH‐HS  20 years  Board; Risers 

XLAH‐II  20 years  Board; Risers 
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